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Your name was submitted as a reference for ACAI Associates, Inc. in their proposal for The Broward County/City of Fort
Lauderdale Consultant Services for Joint Government Center Campus. Can you please verify that you agree with the
attached scoring? Also, if you could please answer the 3 questions below with a brief response, it would be greatly
appreciated.

1) What do you feel the greatest strength of this firm was in accomplishing your project?
2) What do you feel their greatest weakness was?
3} Would you hire them again if you had a very large and complex project?

Thank you in advance for your prompt response,

Lura Rogers | Administrative Assistant

City of Fort Lauderdale | Procurement Services Division

100 N. Andrews Ave. | Fort Lauderdale FL 33301

P 954-828-5165 | F 954-828-5576| lrogers@fortlauderdale.gov

A| )]
WE BUILD COMMUNITY

Accountability - Ethics — Impartiality — Professionalism - Service — Transparency

From: Lura Rogers On Behalf Of Jodi Hart
Sent: Wednesday, July 31, 2019 4:06 PM

To: 'jsantiago@marlinengineering.com'
Cc: Jodi Hart

Subject: Vendor Reference Verification for Marlin Engineering

Dear Mr. Santiago,

Your name was submitted as a reference for ACAI Associates, Inc. in their proposal for The Broward County/City of Fort
Lauderdale Consultant Services for Joint Government Center Campus. Can you please verify that you agree with the

attached scoring? Also, if you could please answer the 3 questions below with a brief response, it would be greatly
appreciated.

1) What do you feel the greatest strength of this firm was in accomplishing your project?
2) What do you feel their greatest weakness was?
3) Would you hire them again if you had a very large and complex project?

Thank you again for your prompt response,
Lura Rogers | Administrative Assistant
City of Fort Lauderdale | Procurement Services Division

100 N. Andrews Ave. | Fort Lauderdale FL 33301

P 954-828-5165 | F 954-828-5576| Irogers@fortlauderdale.gov
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\:l! ﬂ ’
B%‘ = COALJBQ Vendor Reference Verification Form

PEHY CELOFARETITUDE/AT

Broward County Solicitation No. and Title:
PNC2119087P1, Consultant for Joint Government Center Campus

Reference for: ACAI Associates, Inc.

Organization/Firm Name providing reference:
Marlin Engineering

Contact Name: jose Santiago, P.E. Title: Project Manager  Referencedate:  o7/17201

Contact Email: jsantiago@mariinengineering.com Contact Phone: g54 870.5054

Name of Referenced Project: gt Miami Gity Hall and Police Station DCP to P3

Contract No. Date Services Proyided: Project Amount:
05/01/2018 /:0 12/31/2019 $ 58,000,000.00

Vendor’s role in Project: Dane Vendo (j’subconsultant/Subcontractor
Would you use this vendor again? e

S |:|No If No, please specify in Additional Comments (below).

Description of services provided by Vendor:
Review of design package for the City of South Miami for compliance with the DCP.

Please rate your experience with the Needs Satisfactory Excellent Not
referenced Vendor: improvement Applicable
1. Vendor's Quality of Service
a. Responsive
b. Accuracy
¢. Deliverables

2. Vendor's Organization:
a. Staff expertise
b. Professionalism
c. Turmover

3. Timeliness of:
a. Project
b. Deliverables

4. Project completed within budget

5. Cooperation with:
a. Your Firm
b. Subcontractor(s)/Subconsultant(s)
c. Regulatory Agency(ies)

OO0 O 00 000 O0o

000 O 00 OO0 OoOd
OO0 O00 000 OO0

e, 280, FE AR

[y

Additlonal Commants: (provide on additional sheet if needed)

**THIS SECTION FOR COUNTY USE ONLY*™

Verified via: ___EMAIL ___VERBAL Verified by: Division: Date:

All inf: tion provi to B d County is subject lo verification. Vendor ack tedges that i unt:uthiul, or incorract staternents made In support of this respanse may be used by the
County as a basis for rejection, rescission of the award. or tarmination of the conlract and may also serve as the basis for debasment of Vendor pursuant to Section 21.119 of tho Broward County
Procurement Code.

Broward County Board of County Commissioners - Consultant Services for Joint Government I
Center Campus
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attached scoring? Also, if you could please answer the 3 questions below with a brief response, it would be greatly
appreciated.

1. What do you feel the greatest strength of this firm was in accomplishing your project?
2. What do you feel their greatest weakness was?
3. Would you hire them again if you had a very large and complex project?

Thank you again for your prompt response,

Lura Rogers | Administrative Assistant

City of Fort Lauderdale | Procurement Services Division

100 N. Andrews Ave. | Fort Lauderdale FL 33301

P 954-828-5165 | F 954-828-5576| Irogers@fortlauderdale.gov
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BEEEN « SOLICITATION PNC2119087R1 County Commissioners B. EVALUATION CRITERIA

BRIGVY;

P COUNTY Vendor Reference Verification Form

ARSI OEARLT A DI AT

Broward County Solicitation No. and Title:
PNC2119087P1, Consultant for Joint Government Center Campus

Reference for: ACAI Associates, Inc.

Organization/Firm Name providing reference:
Nova Southeastern University

Ll oot
Contact Name: Dr. Fred Lippgfan Title: CRancellor Reference date:  o7/177201
Contact Email: fippman@nova.edu; speake@nova.edu (Asst. Sue Peake) Contact Phone: gs4 262 1501
Name of Referenced Project: NSU Dr. Pallavi Patel Colleage of Health Care Sciences
Contract No. Date Services Provided: Project Amount:
12/01/2016 to  12/01/2021 $ 140,000,000.00

Vendor's role in Project: ‘Z’Prime Vendor DSubconsultant/Subcontractor

Would you use this vendor again? Yes DNO If No, please specify in Additional Comments (below).

Description of services provided by Vendor:;
Programming of the facility. space planning. documenting user requiremnents, and overview of implementation during design. !n the construction administration
phase, ACAl is participating as the owner's representalive. Throughout the project, ACA!I has worked closely with the users, facilities, public safety, and
environmental, health, and safety departments assisting the design and construction team in the implementation of the University's requirements
Please rate your experience with the Needs Satisfactory Excellent Not
referenced Vendor: Improvement Applicable
1. Vendor's Quality of Service
a. Responsive
b. Accuracy
¢. Deliverables

L0

2. Vendor's Organization:
a. Staff expertise
b. Professionalism
c. Turmover

3. Timeliness of:
a. Project
b. Deliverables

4. Project completed within budget

5. Cooperation with:
a. Your Firm
b. Subcontractor(s)/Subconsultant(s)
¢. Regulatory Agency(ies)

000 O 00 OO0 O
000 O 00 000 000
S B R B
000 000 00 000

Additional Cornments: (provide on additional sheet if needed)

“**THIS SECTION FOR COUNTY USE ONLY***

Verified via: ____EMAIL __ VERBAL Verffied by: Division: Date:
Al vided to B d County (s subject fo verification. Vendor that ol mado [n support of th!s responso may ba usod by the
Coonty asa basla for rejection, rocclssion of the award, or temmination of tho contract and may also serve as the hasla 1or deb of Vendor p t to Section 21.119 of {he Broward County
Procurement Code,

Broward County Board of County Commissioners - Consultant Services for Joint Government

Center Campus
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Vendor Reference Verification Form

Broward County Solicitation No. and Title:
PNC2119087P1, Consultant for Joint Government Center Campus

Reference for:  aca) associates, Inc.

Organization/Firm Name providing reference:
The School Board of Broward County

Contact Name: ghelley Meloni Title: Director Reference date:  o7172019

Contact Email: Contact Phone: 754 321 1515

Name of Referenced Project: Staff Relocation

Contract No. Date Services Provided: Project Amount:
03/21/2013 to  08/01/2013 $ 30,000,000.00

Vendor's role in Project: Prime Vendor |-:|Subconsultant/Subcontractor
Would you use this vendor again? DYes DNo If No, please specify in Additional Comments (below).

Description of services provided by Vendor:

Construction administration, quantifying, cataloging and assessing existing furniture; space planning
and programming; peer review for code compliance; and A/E as needed to facilitate the relocation.

Please rate your experience with the Needs Satisfactory Excellent Not
referenced Vendor: Improvement Applicable
1. Vendor's Quality of Service
a. Responsive
b. Accuracy
c. Deliverables

0]
R

2. Vendor's Organization:
a. Staff expertise
b. Professionalism
c. Tumover

3. Timeliness of:
a. Project
b. Deliverables

4. Project completed within budget

5. Cooperation with:
a. Your Firm
b. Subcontractor(s)/Subconsultant(s)
c. Regulatory Agency(ies)

\

OO0 OO0 000 O
N0 § NN 008 §RIO
MOy O 00 YN0 008
000 000 000 O

Additional Comments: (provide on additional sheet if needed)

“**THIS SECTION FOR COUNTY USE ONLY***

Verifiedvia; ____EMAIL ____VERBAL Verified by: Division: Date:

All inf o 8 rd County is subject to verfication. Vendor ack that ud, or é mado in support of this 1eSponse may be used by the
County as a basis for rojoction, roscission of the award, of tormination of the contract and may atso serve o3 the basis for debarment of Vondor pursuant 1o Section 21.119 of tho Broward County
Proguroment Codo.

Broward County Board of County Commissioners - Consultant Services for Joint Government

Center Campus
7124/2019 BidSync
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Thank you again for your prompt response,
Lura Rogers | Administrative Assistant
City of Fort Lauderdale | Procurement Services Division
100 N. Andrews Ave. | Fort Lauderdale FL 33301
P 954-828-5165 | F 954-828-5576 | Irogers@fortlauderdale.gov
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BRIGWARD
o COUNTY

N Vendor Reference Verification Form
SEFIPEROERRIBIEEDEIAS

Broward County Solicitation No. and Title:

PNC2119087P1, Consultant for Joint Government Center Campus

Reference for:  aca| Associates, Inc.

Organization/Firm Name providing reference:
Kimley-Horn and Associates, Inc.

Contact Name: Stefano Viola, P.E. Title: Project Manager  Referencedate: 07172019

Contact Email:  stefano.viola@kimiey-horn.com Contact Phone: g54.535.5100

Name of Referenced Project: grp7a Operations Center and Parkina Garage

Contract No. Date Services Provided: Project Amount:
04/08/2014 to 11/01/2014 $ 39,000,000.00

Vendor's role in Project: D Prime Vendor SubconsuItant/Subcontractor
Would you use this vendor again? Yes DNO If No, please specify in Additional Comments (below).

Description of services provided by Vendor:

Provided architectural and space planning services in the preparation of the D/B bid package for construction of a new operation
center and parking garage. Services included coordination with the Regional Transportation Construction Oversight Committee.

Please rate your experience with the Needs Satisfactory Excellent Not
referenced Vendor: Improvement Applicable
1. Vendor's Quality of Service

a. Responsive |:| l:l D
b. Accuracy [] [] []
c. Deliverables |:| [] D
2. Vendor's Organization:
a. Staff expertise [:I D D
b. Professionalism [:l D D
c. Turnover ] ] ]
3. Timeliness of:
a. Project [:l D D
b. Deliverables [:| L__l [:l
4. Project completed within budget ] ] []
5. Cooperation with:
a. Your Firm ] [] []
b. Subcontractor(s)/Subconsultant(s) [‘_‘| [‘_‘| []
c. Regulatory Agency(ies) D [—_—l [—_—l
Additional Comments: (provide on additional sheet if needed)
ACAI also on the team for the 5-year contract that ends 1/8/2020
***THIS SECTION FOR COUNTY USE ONLY***
Verified via: EMAIL VERBAL Verified by: Division: Date:
Al infy ion provided to County is subject to ven ion. Vendor ach ledges that i ), or incorrect made in supporl of this response may be used by the
County as a basis for rejection, rescission of the award, or termination of the contract and may also serve as the basis for of Vendor o Section 21,119 of the Broward Courty

Procurement Cade.

Broward County Board of County Commissioners - Consultant Services for Joint Government
Center Campus

7/2412019 BidSync p. 127


http:39,000,000.00
http:954.535.51
mailto:Stefano.Viola@kimley-horn.com

BRCWARD
COUNTY

Contracts Central
Administration
Milestone Admin
PO Admin
Fixed/Open Contracts
Work Auth
Projects
PURCHASING
Procurement
FileRoom DashBoard
FileRoom Insert
OESBD
Requisitions
Favorites
Prime Vendor

Sub Vendor
Purchase Order
Evaluation

Log Off

ACAI Associates, Inc.

Broward County Purchasing Division

Prime Vendor Dashboard - ACAI ASSOCIATES INC

ArchivedFinal/Complete/Renewdlvals All PeriodicEvals Finish

View Renewal/Periodic Exten lumns View Question Rating Distribution View Weighted

Scores

Proj/Contract/Agreement/WA Legend: Proj Nbr: = Project Number FC Nbr: = Fixed Contract
Number OE Nbr: = Open End Contract Number WA Nbr: = Work Authorization Number

Scores Highlighted In Orange Contain Answers Rated 1 and/or 2 Export To Excel
Final/Complete/Renewal VVendor Performance Evaluations - Past 5 Years

Small
Proj Nbr: 100518 (CMD CONSTRUCTION | Business Docs
5006-2014-00) - FC Nbr: MANAGEMENT | Compliance | 1/22/2019 | Conditional |3.67 |View Q
Q1235706P1 DIVISION Evaluation
Consultant
Proj Nbr: 102316 (CMD- CONSTRUCTION | Final D
2601-2011-00) - FC Nbr: MANAGEMENT | Consultant |4/13/2018 |NO View @—m
R1023501R1 DIVISION Evaluation
. . CONSTRUCTION | Final
B oS |MANAGEMENT | Consultant | 4/13/2018 |NO View (DQ%S
’ DIVISION Evaluation
Renewal
. FACILITIES - - Docs
OE Nbr: R1185101P1 MANAGEMENT SerVIce_ 11/16/2017 | YES 4.35 |View (@
Evaluation
AVIATION - Completed
OE Nbr: R1208106P1 - WA | AIRPORT ] Docs
Nbr: OSWA No. 2 EXPANSION E\?;‘Eﬂ::;t 8/9/2017 | YES 400 |View )
PROGRAM



javascript:WebForm_DoPostBackWithOptions(new WebForm_PostBackOptions("ctl00$lbClose", "", true, "", "", false, true))
javascript:WebForm_DoPostBackWithOptions(new WebForm_PostBackOptions("ctl00$lbClose", "", true, "", "", false, true))
javascript:TreeView_ToggleNode(tvNavigation_Data,0,tvNavigationn0,' ',tvNavigationn0Nodes)
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$tvNavigation','sContracts Central')
javascript:TreeView_ToggleNode(tvNavigation_Data,1,tvNavigationn1,' ',tvNavigationn1Nodes)
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$tvNavigation','sContracts Central\\Administration')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$tvNavigation','sContracts Central\\Administration\\Milestone Admin')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$tvNavigation','sContracts Central\\Administration\\PO Admin')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$tvNavigation','sContracts Central\\Fixed/Open Contracts')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$tvNavigation','sContracts Central\\Work Auth')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$tvNavigation','sContracts Central\\Projects')
javascript:TreeView_ToggleNode(tvNavigation_Data,7,tvNavigationn7,' ',tvNavigationn7Nodes)
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$tvNavigation','sContracts Central\\PURCHASING')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$tvNavigation','sContracts Central\\PURCHASING\\Procurement')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$tvNavigation','sContracts Central\\PURCHASING\\FileRoom DashBoard')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$tvNavigation','sContracts Central\\PURCHASING\\FileRoom Insert')
javascript:TreeView_ToggleNode(tvNavigation_Data,11,tvNavigationn11,' ',tvNavigationn11Nodes)
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$tvNavigation','sContracts Central\\OESBD')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$tvNavigation','sContracts Central\\OESBD\\Requisitions')
javascript:TreeView_ToggleNode(tvNavigation_Data,13,tvNavigationn13,' ',tvNavigationn13Nodes)
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$tvNavigation','sContracts Central\\Favorites')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$tvNavigation','sContracts Central\\Favorites\\Prime Vendor')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$tvNavigation','sContracts Central\\Favorites\\Sub Vendor')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$tvNavigation','sContracts Central\\Favorites\\Purchase Order')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$tvNavigation','sContracts Central\\Favorites\\Evaluation')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$tvNavigation','sContracts Central\\Log Off')
javascript:WebForm_DoPostBackWithOptions(new WebForm_PostBackOptions("ctl00$ContentPlaceHolderMain$lkVendEvalExtend", "", true, "", "", false, true))
javascript:WebForm_DoPostBackWithOptions(new WebForm_PostBackOptions("ctl00$ContentPlaceHolderMain$lkVendEvalDist", "", true, "", "", false, true))
javascript:WebForm_DoPostBackWithOptions(new WebForm_PostBackOptions("ctl00$ContentPlaceHolderMain$lkVendEvalWeight", "", true, "", "", false, true))
javascript:WebForm_DoPostBackWithOptions(new WebForm_PostBackOptions("ctl00$ContentPlaceHolderMain$lkVendEvalWeight", "", true, "", "", false, true))
javascript:WebForm_DoPostBackWithOptions(new WebForm_PostBackOptions("ctl00$ContentPlaceHolderMain$lkEvalListExcel", "", true, "", "", false, true))
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolderMain$dgEvals$ctl02$ctl00','')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolderMain$dgEvals$ctl02$ctl01','')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolderMain$dgEvals$ctl02$ctl02','')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolderMain$dgEvals$ctl02$ctl02','')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolderMain$dgEvals$ctl03$ctl00','')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolderMain$dgEvals$ctl03$ctl01','')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolderMain$dgEvals$ctl03$ctl02','')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolderMain$dgEvals$ctl03$ctl02','')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolderMain$dgEvals$ctl04$ctl00','')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolderMain$dgEvals$ctl04$ctl01','')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolderMain$dgEvals$ctl04$ctl02','')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolderMain$dgEvals$ctl04$ctl02','')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolderMain$dgEvals$ctl05$ctl00','')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolderMain$dgEvals$ctl05$ctl01','')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolderMain$dgEvals$ctl05$ctl02','')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolderMain$dgEvals$ctl05$ctl02','')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolderMain$dgEvals$ctl06$ctl00','')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolderMain$dgEvals$ctl06$ctl01','')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolderMain$dgEvals$ctl06$ctl02','')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolderMain$dgEvals$ctl06$ctl02','')

CallisonRTKL Associates Inc.


http:fonlauderdale.go

CallisonRTKL Associates Inc. 4

Your name was submitted as a reference for CallisonRTKL Inc. in their proposal for The Broward County/City
of Fort Lauderdale Consultant Services for Joint Government Center Campus. Can you please verify that you
agree with the attached scoring? Also, if you could please answer the 3 questions below with a brief response,
it would be greatly appreciated.

1) What do you feel the greatest strength of this firm was in accomplishing your project?
2) What do you feel their greatest weakness was?

3) Would you hire them again if you had a very large and complex project?

Thank you again for your prompt response,
Lura Rogers | Administrative Assistant
City of Fort Lauderdale | Procurement Services Division

100 N. Andrews Ave. | Fort Lauderdale FL 33301
P 954-828-5165 | F 954-828-5576| lrogers(@fortlauderdale.gov

Zhe sk ™ v vl L
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WE BUILD COMMUNITY

Accountability - Ethics — Impartiality — Professionalism — Service — Transparency

Jon S Lee

U.S. General Services Administration
Architect | Sr. PM

202 205 5615 Office
202 680 9538 Cell
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CaIIisBonRTK Ass%(:lates Inc.
roward County Board PNC2119087R1
County Commissioners

&fQN Vendor Reference Verification Form

Broward County Salicitation No. and Title:

PNC2119087P1, Consultant for Joint Government Center Campus
Referenoe for ‘

Nc

Contact Name:—_ "Reference date: »-j;!/‘ /@ /f /g )
Contact Email: - Contact Phone:., 2 7.0 3.

"Name of Referen:' = - ; }

“Confract No. "Date Services Progded: Project ‘Amount:

GS11P12YAD0073 ,z_/,wo_ﬁ to q/-;,a/—y (.42 B Mo
‘Vendor's role in Project:. AE’nme Vendor DSchonsultantlSubcontractor '

Would you use this vendor agatn? %Yes DNo If No, please specify in Additional Cornments (below).
Description of servnces provided by Vendor: L_C‘,‘ // A = 7ﬂ } LA ,_'L{, o /}

65‘5"' f“'" 5(”5/00/153 f/"'lkhle / C-aldC-é'oo.a%
Please rate your experlence with the Neods Satisfactory Excallent Not
referenced Vendor: Improvemant o~  Applicable

1. Vendor's Quahty of Serv:ce
a. Responsive O
b. Accuracy | | 1

c. Deliverables

2. Vendor's Organization:
a. Staff expertise
b. Professionalism
c. Tumover

aaa

3. Timeliness of:
a. Project
b. Deliverables

4. Project completed within budget

5. Cooperaticn with:
a. Your Firm
b. Subcontractor(s)/Subconsuitant(s)
¢.. Regulatory Agency(ies)

000 O 00 000 OO0
OO0 OO0 0ol O

LOoOg 0O O0

Additlonal Comments: (provide on additionat sheel if neaded)

***THIS SECTION FOR COUNTY USE ONLY*"*
Verifiedvias ___EMAIL ___ VERBAL Verified by: Divislon: Data:

County ¢ subjsct la Vendor support of this responise bo usod by the
c«muamumﬂmummumammmmwmnmubmawmmhSomeluld.;?ammugm

i 4
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CallisonRTKL Associates Inc.

2

City of Fort Lauderdale | Procurement Services Division
100 N. Andrews Ave. | Fort Lauderdale FL 33301
P 954-828-5165 | F 954-828-5576] Irogers@fortlauderdale.gov

Accountability - Ethics — Impartiality — Professionalism — Service — Transparency


mailto:lrogers@fortlauderdale.gov

7/24/2019

Calirswanildounfyasasieses Inc. PNC2119087R1

- . County Commissioners

BR‘(SWARD

Vendor Reference Verification Form

Y LL.O‘-E‘RQII”DK’A\:

Broward County Solicitation No. and Title:
PNC2119087R1, Consultant Services for Joint Government Center Campus

Reference for: ¢ ,jjisonRTKL Inc.

Organization/Firm Name providing reference:
Key Realty Advisors

Contact Name: gddie Avila Title: President Reference date:  g7/2612018
Contact Email: eavila@thekeycorp.com Contact Phone: 3395 857 0400
Name of Referenced Project: The Plaza Coral Gables

Contract No. Date Services Provided: Project Amount:
045-140002.00 10/03/2011 to  07/31/2021 $ 18,000,000.00

Vendor's role in Project: Prime Vendor DSubconsuItantlSubcontractor

Would you use this vendor again? Yes [:]No If No, please specify in Additional Comments (below).

Description of services provided by Vendor:

Master Plan for a mix use project containing retail, hotel, office and apartments. Approximately 1.3 Million S.F
of GLA.

Please rate your experience with the Needs Satisfactory Excellent Not
referenced Vendor: Improvement Applicable
1. Vendor's Quality of Service
a. Responsive
b. Accuracy
c. Deliverables

L]
]
]

2. Vendor's Organization:
a. Staff expertise
b. Professionalism
¢. Turnover

NEN BRE

3. Timeliness of:
a. Project
b. Deliverables

4. Project completed within budget

5. Cooperation with:
a. Your Firm
b. Subcontractor(s)/Subconsultant(s)
¢. Regulatory Agency(ies)

0o O 00 0Ood o
OO0 0O 00 0Ood Od
L0 O 00 Ooo 0o

NRN N &N

Additional Comments: (provide on additional sheet if needed)

*"*THIS SECTION FOR COUNTY USE ONLY***

Verifiedvia: ____ _EMAIL __ VERBAL Verified by: Division: Date:

Al i i i to 8 County is subject to i ion. Vendor that & . or made in support of this response may be uged by the
County as a bam for rojection, roscission of the award, or termination of the contract and may also serve as the basu for debarment of Vendor pursuani to Section 21.119 of the Broward County
Procurement Code,
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CRTKL listened to our design needs and delivered a detail and creative approach to a challenging project. They
responded quickly and efficiently in a high pressure situation.

2. What do you feel their greatest weakness was?
They have a large team that each focus on different areas of design and sometimes changes did not get
communicated across the team.

3. Would you hire them again if you had a very large and complex project?
| have hired them again and will continue to do so.

Thank you again for your prompt response,

Lura Rogers | Administrative Assistant

City of Fort Lauderdale | Procurement Services Division

100 N. Andrews Ave. | Fort Lauderdale FL 33301

P 954-828-5165 | F 954-828-5576| Irogers@fortlauderdale.gov
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COUNTY Vendor Reference Verification Form
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Broward County Solicitation No. and Title:

PNC2119087P1, Consultant for Joint Government Center Campus
Reference for:  confidential Corporate Campus Project

Organization/Firm Name providing reference:

Crocker Partners

Contact Name: panielle Vennett Title: Vice President Reference date:  ¢7/2312019
Contact Email: dvennett@crockerpartners.com Contact Phone: 551.254-4351
Name of Referenced Project: 1.7 mil sf campus reposition and large scale interior improvements
Contract No. Date Services Provided: Project Amount:
Confidential 07/01/2018 to  01/01/2021 $ 28,000,000.00

Vendor's role in Project: Prime Vendor DSubconsultant/Subcontractor
Would you use this vendor again? Yes DNo If No, please specify in Additional Comments (below).

Description of services provided by Vendor:
Signage/wayfinding. interior and exterior design, multiphase build-out, master plan for redevelopment and reposition

Please rate your experience with the Needs Satisfactory Excellent Not
referenced Vendor: Improvement Applicable
1. Vendor's Quality of Service
a. Responsive
b. Accuracy
c. Deliverables

LI

2. Vendor's Organization:
a. Staff expertise
b. Professionalism
¢. Turnover

NN RN

3. Timeliness of:
a. Project
b. Deliverables

4. Project completed within budget

5. Cooperation with:
a. Your Firm
b. Subcontractor(s)/Subconsultant(s) -
c. Regulatory Agency(ies)

N I I R
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OO 0O 0O 000 0d4a
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Additional Comments: (provide on additional sheet if needed)

“*“THIS SECTION FOR COUNTY USE ONLY"**

Verified via: ____EMAIL VERBAL Verified by: Division: Date:
All County is subject 10 verification, Vendor ack dpas that i or i made in supporl of this response may bo used by the
County as a bas-s for rujecﬂon sescission of tho award, or termination of the contract and may also servo as the basis for of Vendor p to Section 21.119 of the Broward County

Procurement Codo.
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Fentress Architects, Ltd.

[

1) What do you feel the greatest strength of this firm was in accomplishing your project? Excellent and highly
knowledgeable and consistent senior architects on the project.

2) What do you feel their greatest weakness was? There were no significant weaknesses in the team in this
project. If | had to pick something | would say their high level of design and functional expectations for the
project sometimes exceeded the limits of the contractual budget and performance criteria. So they had to
adjust and compromise.

3) Would you hire them again if you had a very large and complex project? | would work with them again without
hesitation.

Thank you again for your prompt response,

Lura Rogers | Administrative Assistant

City of Fort Lauderdale | Procurement Services Division

100 N. Andrews Ave. | Fort Lauderdale FL 33301

P 954-828-5165 | F 954-828-5576| Irogers@fortlauderdale.gov
ilol |
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Thank you again for your prompt response,

Lura Rogers | Administrative Assistant

City of Fort Lauderdale | Procurement Services Division

100 N. Andrews Ave. | Fort Lauderdale FL 33301

P 954-828-5165 | F 954-828-5576| Irogers@fortlauderdale.gov
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Zyscovich, Inc.

e

Lura Rogers

From: Burge, Bryan C CIV USARMY CENAO (US) <Bryan.C.Burge@usace.army.mil>
Sent: Thursday, August 01, 2019 5:50 PM

To: Jodi Hart; Lura Rogers

Subject: RE: Vendor Reference Verification from US Army Corps of Engineers
Attachments: PNC2119087R1 - Zyscovich Architects-US Army Corps of  Engineers.pdf

External Email Warning:
This email originated from outside the City of Fort Lauderdale's email system.

Do not reply, click links, or open attachments unless you recognize the sender’s email address (not just the name) as
legitimate and know the content is safe.

Report any suspicious emails to SpamAdmin@fortlauderdale.gov

As requested,
1 can confirm/verify that | agree with the attached scoring.

1) What do you feel the greatest strength of this firm was in accomplishing your project?

Creative, flexible and adaptable team of professionals, making Zyscovich, Inc capable of successfully executing our
projects in a timely fashion.

The teams expertise in schools architecture and engineering is among the best I've seen in 30 years of architectural
practice.

2)  What do you feel their greatest weakness was?

During a presentation for a collaborative program meeting held not long ago, the team ran over in time do to the large
number of examples to present on the concept being developed for several new schools.

While not terribly harmful to our schedule that day, it demonstrated the depth of preparedness of the team and
experience they can produce when asked or challenged.

In this case, it was a minor content/time management issue for us, that we could easily forgive for the quality discussion
that it generated.

3)  Would you hire them again if you had a very large and complex project?

Absolutely would hire again, Zyscovich has executed $50-$100M schools projects for us, and | would not hesitate to give
them something larger and more complex.

Regards,
Bryan

Bryan C. Burge, RA, GGP

US Army Corps of Engineers

Norfolk District, Norfolk VA

DoDEA Design Center Program Manager
757-201-7178 (ph)

-----Original Message-----
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Zyscovich, Inc.

From: Lura Rogers [mailto:LRogers@fortlauderdale.gov] On Behalf Of Jodi Hart

Sent: Thursday, August 1, 2019 1:47 PM

To: Burge, Bryan C CIV USARMY CENAO (US) <Bryan.C.Burge@usace.army.mil>

Cc: Jodi Hart <JHart@fortlauderdale.gov>

Subject: [Non-DoD Source] Vendor Reference Verification from US Army Corps of Engineers

Dear Mr. Burge,

Your name was submitted as a reference for Zyscovich, Inc. in their proposal for The Broward County/City of Fort
Lauderdale Consultant Services for Joint Government Center Campus. Can you please verify that you agree with the
attached scoring? Also, if you could please answer the 3 questions below with a brief response, it would be greatly
appreciated.

1) What do you feel the greatest strength of this firm was in accomplishing your project?
2) What do you feel their greatest weakness was?

3)  Would you hire them again if you had a very large and complex project?

Thank you again for your prompt response,
Lura Rogers | Administrative Assistant
City of Fort Lauderdale | Procurement Services Division

100 N. Andrews Ave. | Fort Lauderdale FL 33301 P 954-828-5165 | F 954-828-5576| Irogers@fortiauderdale.gov
<mailto:lrogers@fortlauderdale.gov>
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- : Zyscovich, Inc.

Your name was submitted as a reference for Zyscovich, Inc. in their proposal for The Broward County/City of Fort
Lauderdale Consultant Services for Joint Government Center Campus. Can you please verify that you agree with the
attached scoring? Also, if you could please answer the 3 questions below with a brief response, it would be greatly
appreciated.

1) What do you feel the greatest strength of this firm was in accomplishing your project? Their attention to the
needs of the client. ,

2) What do you feel their greatest weakness was? | don’t feel that they had any weaknesses so to speak. Any
concerns | had were dealt with promptly and professionally.

3) Would you hire them again if you had a very large and complex project? | do not directly do the hiring. | have
been on a number of selection committees and would recommend Zyscovich if their proposal was in line and in

budget with other bidders.

Thank you again for your prompt response,

Lura Rogers | Administrative Assistant

City of Fort Lauderdale | Procurement Services Division
100 N. Andrews Ave. | Fort Lauderdale FL 33301

P 954-828-5165 | F 954-828-5576| Irogers@fortlauderdale.gov
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Zyscovich, Inc.

Your name was submitted as a reference for Zyscovich, Inc. in their proposal for The Broward County/City of Fort
Lauderdale Consultant Services for Joint Government Center Campus. Can you please verify that you agree with the
attached scoring? Also, if you could please answer the 3 questions below with a brief response, it would be greatly
appreciated. | also called 305-521-4844 and left you a voicemail message today.

1. What do you feel the greatest strength of this firm was in accomplishing your project?
2. What do you feel their greatest weakness was?
3. Would you hire them again if you had a very large and complex project?

Thank you again for your prompt response,

Lura Rogers | Administrative Assistant

City of Fort Lauderdale | Procurement Services Division

100 N. Andrews Ave. | Fort Lauderdale FL 33301

P 954-828-5165 | F 954-828-5576] Irogers@fortlauderdale.gov
> E MBS
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Accountability - Ethics — impartiality — Professionalism — Service — Transparency

From: Lura Rogers
Sent: Monday, August 05, 2019 4:25 PM

To: brian.kronberg@gobrightline.com
Cc: Jodi Hart

Subject: FW: Vendor Reference Verification from All Aboard Florida

Dear Mr. Kronberg,

Your name was submitted as a reference for Zyscovich, Inc. in their proposal for The Broward County/City of Fort
Lauderdale Consultant Services for Joint Government Center Campus. Can you please verify that you agree with the
attached scoring? Also, if you could please answer the 3 questions below with a brief response, it would be greatly
appreciated.

1. What do you feel the greatest strength of this firm was in accomplishing your project?
2. What do you feel their greatest weakness was?
3. Would you hire them again if you had a very large and complex project?

Thank you again for your prompt response,
Lura Rogers | Administrative Assistant
City of Fort Lauderdale | Procurement Services Division
100 N. Andrews Ave. | Fort Lauderdale FL 33301
P 954-828-5165 | F 954-828-5576| Irogers@fortlauderdale.gov
AUl
BUILD COMMUNITY

Accountabllity - Ethics ~ Impartiality — Professionalism - Service — Transparency

From: Lura Rogers

Sent: Wednesday, July 31, 2019 5:09 PM

To: 'brian.kronberg@gobrightline.com’

Cc: Jodi Hart

Subject: Vendor Reference Verification.from All Aboard Florida

Dear Mr. Kronberg,
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Zyscovich, Inc.

Your name was submitted as a reference for Zyscovich, Inc. in their proposal for The Broward County/City of Fort
Lauderdale Consultant Services for Joint Government Center Campus. Can you please verify that you agree with the

attached scoring? Also, if you could please answer the 3 questions below with a brief response, it would be greatly
appreciated.

1. What do you feel the greatest strength of this firm was in accomplishing your project?
2. What do you feel their greatest weakness was?
3. Would you hire them again if you had a very large and complex project?

Thank you again for your prompt response,

Lura Rogers | Administrative Assistant

City of Fort Lauderdale | Procurement Services Division

100 N. Andrews Ave. | Fort Lauderdale FL 33301

P 954-828-5165 | F 954-828-5576| Irogers@fortlauderdale.gov
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' s Broward County Board of PNC2119087R1
WE MAKE PEOPLE PLACES. County Commissioners
s> COUNTY Vendor Reference Verification Form

g L. O R U D oA

Broward County Solicitation No. and Title:
PNC2113087P1, Consultant for Joint Government Center Campus

Reference for: Zyscovich, Inc.

Organization/Firm Name providing reference: All Aboard Florida Master Plan, Entitlements and AOR

Contact Name: Brian Kronberg Title: Vice President of Reference date:

Contact Email: brian.kronberg@gobrightline.com  Development Contact Phone: 305.521.4844
Name of Referenced Project: All Aboard Florida Master Plan, Entitlements & Architecture

Contract No. Date Services Provided: Project Amount: $ 2,857,277

2013 to 2018

Vendor's role in Project: Prime Vendor E]Subconsultant/Subcontractor
Would you use this vendor again? DYes DNo If No, please specify in Additional Comments (below).

Description of services provided by Vendor:

Piease rate your experience with the Needs Satisfactory Excellent Not
referenced Vendor: Improvement Applicable
1. Vendor's Quality of Service
a. Responsive
b. Accuracy
c. Deliverables

]
]
(<]

2. Vendor's Organization:
a. Staff expertise
b. Professionalism
c. Turnover

3. Timeliness of;
a. Project
b. Deliverables

4. Project completed within budget

5. Cooperation with:
a. Your Firm
b. Subcontractor(s)/Subconsultant(s)
c. Regulatory Agency(ies)

OOod O 0o Odd O
OO0 O 00 0o 0o
35353 R 3 N 5353 R 1 153 N R
000 OO0 OO0 00O

Additional Comments: (provide on additional sheet if needed)

*"THIS SECTION FOR COUNTY USE ONLY™™

Verified via: ____EMAIL ___ VERBAL Verified by: Division: Date:

All i ided to County is subject to jon. Vendor that i untruthful, o incorrect statements made in support of this response may be used by the
Cmmynsabas:sformjmmresc-ss-onolmeawmorlenmmnonolmeconnuwmayalsoseweasthebas-slorcebavmolVerwwsumwSemonZ‘l11901m8:wavd(:oumy

Consultant Services for Joint Government Center Campus Z Y S C O I C H
R CH S
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Your name was submitted as a reference for Zyscovich, Inc. in their proposal for The Broward County/City of
Fort Lauderdale Consultant Services for Joint Government Center Campus. Can you please verify that you
agree with the attached scoring? Also, if you could please answer the 3 questions below with a brief response,
it would be greatly appreciated.

1) What do you feel the greatest strength of this firm was in accomplishing your project?
2) What do you feel their greatest weakness was?

3) Would you hire them again if you had a very large and complex project?

Thank you again for your prompt response,
Lura Rogers | Administrative Assistant

City of Fort Lauderdale | Procurement Services Division

100 N. Andrews Ave. | Fort Lauderdale FL 33301
P 954-8328-5165 | F 954-828-5576] Irogers@fortlauderdale.gov
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Vendor Reference Verification Form

Broward County Solicitation No. and Title:
PNC2119087P1, Consultant for Joint Government Center Campus

Reference for: zyscovich Inc.

Organization/Firm Name providing reference:

Mana Group
Contact Name: Theodore Ward Title: Chief of Staff Reference date:
Contact Email: w@managrp.com Contact Phone: 11 347.755.1174
Name of Referenced Project: 1ana Wynwood Phase 1
Contract No. Date Services Provided: Project Amount:
2015 to 2017 265000

Vendor's role in Project: Prime Vendor DSubconsultant/Subcontractor

Would you use this vendor again? Yes DNo If No, please specify in Additional Comments (below).

Description of services provided by Vendor:

Master Planning, Programming,Stacking Plans, Design Criteria /Conceptual Plans, Zoning Regulations and Design
Standards.

Please rate your experience with the Needs Satisfactory Excellent Not
referenced Vendor: Improvement Applicable
1. Vendor's Quality of Service

4. Project completed within budget

5. Cooperation with:
a. Your Firm
b. Subcontractor(s)/Subconsultant(s)
c. Regulatory Agency(ies)

a. Responsive [ :l |;]
b. Accuracy |: ||
c. Deliverables ] ]
2. Vendor’s Organization:
a. Staff expertise E I;]
b. Professionalism I: =
c. Turnover E] -
3. Timeliness of:
a. Project D
b. Deliverables ]
]
Ll
H
]

I I I | O /Wy
NN ®H AR
OO0 O O

Additional Comments: (provide on additional sheet if needed)

***THIS SECTION FOR COUNTY USE ONLY*"

Verified via: ____EMAIL VERBAL Verified by: Division: Date:
All ir i ided to County is subject to verification. Vendor dges that i rate, untruthful, or incommect statements made in support of this response may be used by the
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